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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN TR 2007
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' A . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE-ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Justin Darnell Reynolds did in Spartanburg County on or about April 8, 2012,
with malice aforethought, intend and attempt to kill the victim, Joshua D. Barrineau, to wit;
by shooting him with a handgun, all in violation of §16-d3-0029. of THE CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME ‘

That Justin Darnell Reynolds did in Spartanburg County on or about-April 8, 2012, possess or
visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to-
wit: Attempted Murder, all in violation of §16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

o\
ASﬁSTANT[’SOUQO’OR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTAN Bﬁompl“eg

STATE VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4203314 Lo 4,4 IT
" Justin Darnell Reynolds ) AW K187541

AKA; ) Date of Offense: _4/8/2012

Race: BLACK Sex: M g: HEM | sccode § :_1623-0500(A)

oos: | )  CDRCode# _ 3434

Address: )

City,State, Zip: ) _—

DLY: SIDE- ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes{] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes(] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Possossion of a weapon during a violent crime, if not also sentenced to LWQP 5 years

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

{X] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [11817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) ‘
(defendant's initigls)
[] Recommendation by the State]

Malddd (28

[[] Negotiated Sentence,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ﬂﬁyﬂ:‘m@lhsi;—ears :or

and/or to pay a fine of §

@@%L?' W
SC Bar# fendant

; provided that upon the service of

[ State Department of Corrections,
(] underthe Youthful Offender Act not o exceed

Attorney for[Defendant SC Barj
[] County Detention Center,

year
days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which-are incorporated by reference.

Pf_CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 12/%/s 7

m/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vialence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Tordered  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
& 14-1-211{A)(1) (Coav. Surcharge) Si100 S1CC.C0 pmts. of § beginning
; 14-1-21 1{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) s100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 ther'_‘ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 25 0
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
A per

SCCA/217 (037201 1)

2/75 .
WxY/Z

c ©
)
)

Court Reporter:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN 182012
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE-ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Justin Darnell Reynolds did in Spartanburg County on or about April 8, 2012,
with malice aforethought, intend and attempt to kill the victim, Joshua D. Barrineau, to wit;
by shooting him with a handgun, all in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA,. (1976, as amended).

‘COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME

That Justin Darnell Reynolds did in Spartanburg County on or about April &, 2012, possess or
visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to-
wit: Attempted Murder, all in violation of §16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ﬁ;—-&
ASﬁOSTANTI’SOLIC()’OR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Gcompu'[ﬁ& IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o

COUNTY OF SPARTANBUR ) .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4203314 (ob + 7
Y Justin Darnell Reyno]ds ) A/Wi#: K 187537

’ ) Date of Offense: 4/8/2012
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: )
City,State, Zip: )
DL#: SIDE: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[[| No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was : (X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder 0-30 years '
in violation of  § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XiMOST SERIOUS { IMandatory GPS(CSC [817-25-45

. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: {X] As Indicted, {JLesser Included Oftensc, {]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initias)

cWWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence (1 Recommendation by the State.
T.

ATIE, 6'99:23 M W l( 1{25&:
/ORDAT\WJENWER A SC Bar# Défendant Atlorney for Ddfendant SC Bard]

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
te

for a determinate term of 'Zﬂ hs/yearsor (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

\)\l

—

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 12 /4 /13
(4" The Defendant is to be given credir for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8”24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. :
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code €17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: 7] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]

{3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S ]OCQ: pmts, of $ beginning
814-1-21 1{AX2) (DUI Surcharge $100 . .
g 56—5-29;5)((D‘U(| Asscssmcn(;g ) 512 ; S _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del’Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ZS‘,CD
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 B =SC0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) S =3 C(O during probation.
TOTAL s122.Go

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬂm jud;edgfde; s 02/37)’ I
Court Reporter: [(_)[)OCIO

Sentence Date: ” /92;/6/////

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on U172 L . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

GRAND LARCENY

County ZC

That Justin Darnell Reynolds, did in the £ib¢ of Spartanburg or about
April 8, 2012, feloniously take and carry away the goods of Joshua D.

Barrineau, valued at more than Two Thousand Dollars, but less than Ten
Thousand Dollars, described as follows: a 2001 Chevrolet Blazer, with the
intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, all in violation of .
Section 16-13-0030 (B), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ASSIZTANT SOLICITOR /




COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COm putﬁ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)4—5 -'4":'

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4203309
Justin Darnell Reynolds ) "A/WH: K187536
ARA: ) Date of Offense:  4/8/2012
Race: “ Age; i ) S.C.Code § . 16-13-0030(B)
DOB: )  CDRCode#: 3420
Address: ) -
City,State,Zip: ) )
DL#: SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[7]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was BI/ CONVICTED OF or _'PLEADS
TO: Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10.000 0-5 years and/or fine in the court's discretion
in violation of & 16-13-0030 (B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
X] NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(IMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC (3§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: {X] As Indicted. [(JLesser Included Oftense, ((}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initiafs)
epleais:  (X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, L] Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
- N8 ety S 0%
SC Bar# Defehdant Attorney for Qefendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the EI'/State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 6/ daysrmoenths/vears or - [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: >, /4// g
[Z]/"(I;he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13%4015 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant te 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,pessess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing Clordercs  pTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED  [7]
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

Totwal: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Termis; :

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sico S1OOC.CO pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .

§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 thr__ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 S )

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 2=.C0

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUi Breath Test Fee) £50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca [_] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S s.C0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ A ele) during probation.

TOTAL ' $ 122490

Presiding Judge M/’

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk il — Judge Code: 2/ 77 .
Court Reporter: ﬂ j/}ﬁ%/ o Sentence Date:; P &/ ¢///"7

SCCA/217(0312011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

N 1201

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That Justin Darnell Reynolds did in Spartanburg County on or about, April 8,
2012, committ a robbery while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles,
razor, or other deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was
armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, and did feloniouslly take from the person or presencé of Joshua Barrineau by
means of force, violence, and/or intimidation, goods or monies of Joshua Barrineau,
with the intent tb deprive the owner permanently of such property in violatiQn of §16-11-

330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

(et
yusmw sgLiciToR)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA c m um IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ™ o p ) - ;

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012684203308

Justin Darnell Reynolds : ; A/WE:  K187534
AKA: , ) Dateof Offense: _4/8/2012
DOB: ) CDRCode#: 0139
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ) S
DL#: SID% | ENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[T] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon 10-30 years
in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS { JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As Indicted. {TJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Detendant Waives Preseaunent to Grand Jury, (defendant's initial*s)
whout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.
608 Clefifadth Al (o
SC Bar# Deferdant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited fo the T State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

{
for a determinate term of 50 -days#rmhs/years or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not o exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 12/9 02

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence } to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pPTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S {OCCO pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $ ____ paid o Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 26’00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 :
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s [ =0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s 240 during probation.
TOTAL $19D.4GC
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬁm Judge Cfde: & o?/;r L
Court Reporter: e lel “ Sentence Date: i/ /27 f/, // /' 7

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN l‘f 07
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That Justin Darnell Reynolds did in Spartanburg County on or about April 8, 2012,
willfully and unlawfully with criminal intent seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct
or carry away the victim, Joshua Barrineau, without authority of law, all in violation of

§16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA c m ut& IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG o p )
- Vv

STATE S. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4203307

Justin Darnell Reynolds

A/WE: K187540
AKA: Date of Offense:  4/8/2012

)

)

)
Race: BLACK : aee: R ) SC.Code § . 16-03-0910
DOB: * )  CDR Code#: 0095

)

}

)

Address:
City,State, Zip:
DL#%: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or {(JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping 0-30 years

SENTENCE SHEET

in violationof  § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
(] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [X|MOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-43

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) J
The charge is: (X} As Indicted, {T]Lesser Included Otlense, ("] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initidls)

Thepleais: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, (J Recommendation by the State.
: 9923 ok loogs %

SC Bar# Defegdant Attorney for Dbfendant SC Bar#f
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E‘{tate Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3% /yearsor (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicabie®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

AXZONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 12 /2///;

E/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § Z4-13-40 to be calculared and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST]TUTION; D Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
{] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S“ { OC pnis. of $ beginning
§14-1-2111A)2) (DI Surcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 [ —_— " . N
g 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 g Other: JALQ@ A il ”’% Z 4
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 g SEX Crime. gald  wey e & a
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2_5 o0 S’c?)’ﬂo/ ValP. /TSP
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 hY
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea . § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 85 $ = 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ = C during probation,
TOTAL $123.09C
: ) Presiding Judge
~ 4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk g&fj/ &1—2 Judge Code: oj/if:// y
Court Reporter: LY /20" Sentence Date: /;Q/ /- f’///j

SCCA/217 (037201 1)




